
 
 

Response to Bidder’s Questions 

 

The deadline to submit questions was 4:00 PM December 13, 2024. The following are 
responses to questions asked by the bidding parties: 

• Is there any Drawings that we should follow, or Special Provisions involved in this 
project? 

In error, scale specifications and drawings were not attached to the RFB. Please refer to 
the revised RFB uploaded to the HWMA website (https://www.hwma.net/proposals-and-
bids) when preparing your bid.  

• The current set up utilizes four different remote displays. Are you open to a single unit 
that integrates all 4 in 1? It labels each display to corresponding scale. 

Yes, we are open to a unit that displays four different weights on one board, as long as it 
meets all other scale display specifications. 

• Does HWMA own any man-lift equipment? Can we utilize this equipment for 
replacement of remote displays? 

All equipment necessary to complete the job shall be furnished by the Contractor.  

• For the cleaning process of the scale pit, are we responsible for disposal of debris or can 
we leave on site? 

Debris may be disposed at the transfer station.  

• Is HWMA providing any assistance with cleaning of the scale pit? 

No. HWMA staff will not be providing any assistance when cleaning the scale pit.  

• Are we restricted to a set time frame for a day of work? How late can we work on site? 

There will be no restrictions on the hours of operation for this particular project. The 
project can commence at 12 pm Friday and must be completed by 6:30 am, Monday 
morning. 
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• What permits do we need to apply for and the cost of these permits? 

Please visit the City of Eureka’s Building Department website 
(https://www.eurekaca.gov/164/Building) to apply for a permit and/or contact Brendan 
Reilly (707-441-4155), the Chief Building Official for the City of Eureka’s Building 
Division, with questions. 

• Are we set on starting at 12pm on Friday or can we start at an earlier time? 

Possibly. The facility will need Friday morning to load several trailers by noon. 
Contractors will be permitted to start early If our staff can finish ahead of schedule.  
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